
M E M O R A N D U M

Agenda Item 15(C)(1)

   TO:     DATE:  May 19, 2020  

FROM:             SUBJECT:   

     

The Board is requested to consider and recommend at least three of the following candidates for 

the gubernatorial appointment to The Children’s Trust to fill one vacancy resulting from the 

expired term of Marissa Leichter, Esq. 

Section 2-1521 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Florida (the “Code”) provides for the 

creation of The Children’s Trust for the purpose of funding improvements for the children of 

Miami-Dade County in the areas of health, development, safety, parental responsibility, 

community responsibility and other necessary and important children’s services.  The Children’s 

Trust consists of 33 members. 

Further, section 2-1522 of the Code stipulates that seven members of The Children’s Trust be 

appointed by the Governor from a list of candidates recommended by the Board.  Section 2-1522 

also requires the Board submit the names of at least three persons for each gubernatorial 

vacancy. 

The Clerk’s Office has received applications from the following individuals seeking to serve as a 

member of The Children’s Trust: 

 Marissa Leichter, Esq. (Incumbent)

 Brandy A. Ramirez

 Benjamin A. Taormina

 Aileen Vega

 Jeanine Verde, Ed.D.

You are requested to recommend at least three of the applicants listed above.  The names of the 

candidates recommended by the Board will be forwarded to the Governor for further 

consideration. Attached for your information and review are copies of the resumes and/or letters 

of recommendation for each nominee. 

MA/lrs 

Attachments 

Recommendations for     

Gubernatorial Appointments to The

Children’s Trust 

Honorable Harvey Ruvin, Clerk 

Circuit and County Courts 

Honorable Chairman Jean Monestime and 

Members, Board of County Commissioners    

Melissa Adames, Acting Director 

Clerk of the Board Division 
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